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PL- Consultation- Ecology O�icer response 

 

 

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 

Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 

www.arun.gov.uk 

 
To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to 
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 

 

 
Connect with us: Facebook  I  X  I   Instagram 

 

From: Jonathan Best <Jonathan.Best@arun.gov.uk>  

Sent: 10 February 2026 13:26 

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk> 

Cc: Amber Willard <Amber.Willard@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: BR/6/26/PL 

 

67, 69 and 71 Upper Bognor Road Bognor Regis PO21 1HR. 
 
I have reviewed this application with regards to ecology. 
 
I have no comments or concerns regarding this application. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Jonathan Best MCIEEM 
Ecology Officer, Planning Policy 
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T:  01903 737579 
E:  jonathan.best@arun.gov.uk  
 
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 
 

       
 

 
 


